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Victoria Electric Cooperative

EMEREENEY OPERATIGNS PLAN - ANNUAL EXERECISE

DATE / TIME: Thursday — June 1, 2023 / Starting at 7:00 a.m.
LOCATION Victoria Electric Cooperative Inc., 5502 US HWY 59 N, Victoria, TX 77904
ProOJECT NAME: Annual EQP Drill / Tabletop

MEETING GOALS:

1. To test the knowledge and understanding of VEC's current EOP

2. To conduct a Tabletop Drill with an emergency scenario

3. To get thoughts and ideas on how to improve the EQOP.

AGENDA

1. Introductions / Goals for the Meeting

2. Table-Top Exercise

# VEC personnel will be given a hurricane emergency scenario and will be asked to discuss
preparations, actions and application of the EQP,

3. Summary / Group Discussion / Action ltems




Greg Pyka

From: Priscilla Hunter <phunter@victoriaelectric.coop>

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 2:32 PM

To: 'drillnotice@puc.texas.gov'

Ce: 'Shawn.Hazard@puc.texas.gov'; Blaine Warzecha; Ned Brown; Greg Pyka
Subject: Victoria Electric Cooperative Notice 2023

Emergency Operations Plan (EQP) Tabletop Drill Notice:

¢ Victoria Electric Cooperative (VEC) will conduct an EQP Tabletop Drill at the VEC Headquarters located in
Victoria on June 1, 2023 at 7:00 AM for all employees.
¢  VEC will share this notice with the Regional TDEM Coordinator.

Thank you,

Priscilla Burgos
Executive Assisiant
5502 US Hwy 59 N
Victoria, TX 77905
361-573-2428
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email transmission is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
2510 et seq., and the inlormation contained in this message and documents accompanying same are legally privileged and conflidential
imtormation intended only tor the use of the individual or entity named above. T you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or usc ot the contents of this information 1s prohibited and may be unlawtul. Tf you have received this clectronic
transmission in crror, please reply immediately to the sender that you have reecived the message i error, and delete it. Thank you!
(VEC ISSM 86.4961d)

Victorig Clectric Cooperative is an equal opportunity provider and employer,

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the racipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service {SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here,



